
Ann Machado - RE: 1023 Washington Ave. - Permit #2013-02387 - sign 

Hi Ann,

In my original paperwork submitted, I included our quote from Sign Concepts.  You may have that document 
already, however, I attached it again in PDF format for your review, just in case.  In the first ½ of this quote 
under “Non­Taxable Items & Labor” is a description of how the sign is being mounted in the ground.  It looks 
like they will be doing a small excavation, setting a cedar wood post in concrete and attaching a steel bracket 
and sign panel to the cedar wood post itself.  In the second ½ of the quote, “Taxable Items & Labor” Sign 
Concepts describes the hardware that will be used to accomplish this task, wrought iron sign bracket, vinyl 
graphics, etc.  I called Sign Concepts, and what the actual sign panel will be made out of is alupanel, a sign with 
a plastic inside and aluminum on each end.  If you need more information than this, please just let me know 
what kind of documentation is necessary.  

Thank you,

Katie

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:40 PM
To: kdemolet@galarneaugroup.com
Subject: 1023 Washington Ave. ­ Permit #2013­02387 ­ sign

Katherine -

I have completed my review for zoning for the sign. I need some information before I can sign off on the permit. 
I need to know what the sign is made out of, how it is being attached and how it is being mounted in the 
ground.

Please email the information directly to me.

Thank you.

Ann Machado

Ann Machado

From: "Katherine DeMolet" <kdemolet@galarneaugroup.com>
To: "'Ann Machado'" <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/30/2013 2:09 PM
Subject: RE: 1023 Washington Ave. - Permit #2013-02387 - sign
Attachments: Sign Concepts QUOTE.pdf
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Zoning Specialist 
Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall
(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   
--

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete this material from any computer. 

Cantella does not permit execution of trades requested by email. Please call to ensure prompt execution of orders, as we are not responsible for orders transmitted 
through email. 

Investing involves risk and you may incur a profit or a loss. Please carefully consider investment objectives, risks, charges, and expenses before investing. Cantella 
& Co., Inc. does not provide legal or tax advice. For legal or tax advice, please seek the services of a qualified professional. The performance data featured 
represents past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Mutual funds and UITs are sold by prospectus only. Please carefully consider the fund's 
investment objective, risks, charges and expenses applicable to a continued investment in the fund before investing. For this and other information, call or write to 
for a free prospectus, or view one online. Read it carefully before you invest or send money. 

Fixed income is subject to availability and change in price. Bonds are subject to market and interest rate risk if sold prior to maturity. Interest rate increases can 
cause the price of a debt security to decrease. Interest income may be subject to federal, state, local, and/or alternative minimum tax. 

In accordance with industry regulations, all messages are retained and are subject to monitoring. 

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content and is believed to be clean. 

Securities offered through Cantella & Co., Inc., Member FINRA/SIPC. 
Home Office: 101 Federal Street 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110
Telephone: (800)652-8358
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